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Marge Schmuckal - Plush West End Measurement

From: Byron Philbrick

To: Janice Gardner; Julie Ann Johnson

Date: 9/14/2012 11:51 AM

Subject: Plush West End Measurement
cc: Carolyn Dorr: Katherine Jones; Marge Schmuckal O B4 —~ ) - _Z; [/

Janice/lulie Ann,

I along with Marge Schmuckal of the Planning and Development Department went to Plush West End located at
106 High St. at 10:00 A.M. Friday September 14th, We were asked to measure the distance between the
entrance of Plush West End and the entrance of Flask Lounge at 117 Spring St. We also measured between the
entrance of Plush West End and the entrance of the Cumberland Club located at 116 High St.

The distance between the entrances to Plush West End and Flask Lounge was measured at 131 feet.

The distance between the entrances to Plush West End and the Cumbertand Club was measured at 133 feet,

Respectfully Submitted,

Bud Philbrick

Election Administrator
City Clerk's Office

389 Congress St
Portland, ME 04101

P: (207) 756-8102

F: (207) 874-8612
bbp@portiandmaine.gov
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